2/14/70

Deer Mr. Williams,

-Thenks for your letter éaying you sre sending the Goldberg articlé.
I loock forward to it.

I found "Specisl Investigntion Senetor" especislly interestins te couse
it is so completely a whitewash. But, 1% hses clear purposes, goes into
no subject not elready covered in the press, omits most nemes, snd winds
up witha sn edvence apology in cese it i3 proven wrong. I* dnes provide
8 few good leads that, apperently, were lgnored by the polies,

I've reed Bosch's preface only. It is remerkebly cloze to my owm writing
2 1it¢le earlier then his, unpubliszhed for thet bonk hes been 1lsid
~aslde. I e21l it TIGER TC RIDE,

I'11 answer your questions about the Shaw trisl ss btest I ean with
brevity. The "probe", =2z most peopls down there and you csll 1%, was
snytidng but that, Very lit:le resl iavestigsting was done because
Garrison ¥os convinced, 8t least psrtly through the persussion of, others,
thet the government would never let bim teke the ease to court, However,
he did beve in his files snd did not use, 1 esmot tell you why, evidence
thet couli have convicted Shaw of perjury while he was nn the estsnd. ile
does nst heve tods ibeluded In the perjury chaerge snd sgein I esnnot tell
you why. I hsppen to know tihls evidence becsuss I gave 1t tn hii e fore
toe triel, for differsnt reesons. Soy wh2t happened in Yew Nrlesns is

tast tie officials 4id very little real iavestigstion there (I did s fair
" esmount when I could, but my intersst was never Shaw) and, when the Supe
reme Court found in Gerrison'’s fsvor, ho set tue trisl for too-close s dste
. and then md to proceed with lawyers unfemilisr with *the case 2nd too soon
to look =ny further.

I do ro* ¥now shen the wvariocus perjury asn: theft cases will be heard.
~If any hae been set for trisl, I hsven't hesrd of ite I do not bsve coples
of and Lave rot read the cherges, but in 2% leazt thres ceses I td ieve
Garrison 1: right.

Agein oy thanks for the worthwhnle things you send,

Sincerely,

Hdareld “eisberg









